Wests Group Macarthur

\$20,000 Autumn Members Badge Draw 2023

TP/00553 | NTP/06048

Promotion Period:

02/03/2023 - 28/05/2023

Draw dates and times:

- Thursday | 7pm 11pm
 - o 7.00pm, 8.00pm, 9.00pm, 10.00pm, 11.00pm
- Sunday | 5pm 9pm
 - o 5.00pm, 6.00pm, 7.00pm, 8.00pm, 9.00pm

Location:

Wests Leagues Club, Country Club Gledswood Hills and Lakeside Golf Club Camden.

How to Play:

- "Members \$20,000 Autumn Badge Draw" promotion is open to all current financial members of Western Suburbs League Club (Campbelltown) Ltd and its associated Clubs.
- The Members Badge Draw is a computerised membership draw whereby members are automatically placed into the draw by being a member of Wests Group Macarthur.
- Once the winning member has been drawn, it will be announced over the PA system at Wests Leagues Club, Country Club Gledswood Hills and Lakeside Golf Club Camden.
- Members will have 4 minutes from the time of the announcement to present themselves to reception and claim their prize.
- Members must be on the premises at the time of the draw to be eligible to claim the prize.
- Should a prize be claimed, this will not impact other scheduled draws on the same day.
- At the conclusion of each weekly draw (Thursday or Sunday), an attendance draw will take place with a \$1,000 cash prize (excluding the final \$20k seasonal draw)
 - The winner will be drawn from a database of members that have used their membership card during the final draw period, capped at one entry per person.
 - Entries will be generated via card usage swipes at all Wests Group Macarthur venues (Wests League Club, Country Club Gledswood Hills & Lakeside Golf Club)
 - o Redraws will continue every 4 minutes until the prize is claimed.
- If unclaimed on the final 9pm Sunday Seasonal Draw, the below will occur;
 - The prize pool will be divided into 4x \$5,000 prizes
 - Winners will be drawn from a database of members that have used their membership card during the final draw period.
 - Entries will be generated via card usage at all Wests Group Macarthur venues (Wests League Club, Country Club Gledswood Hills & Lakeside Golf Club)









Wests Group Macarthur

\$20,000 Autumn Members Badge Draw 2023

TP/00553 | NTP/06048

- o Redraws will continue every 4 minutes until each prize is claimed.
- Once the prize has been claimed and the full \$20,000 prize has been awarded, the promotion will cease, and no further draws will take place.

Terms & Conditions:

- Entry is available to financial members of Western Suburbs League Club (Campbelltown) Ltd and its associated Clubs; pending memberships are not eligible to win.
- \$20,000 Weekly Members Badge Draw will be suspended on dates that coincide with a "Special Event Cash Draw", and resume at next draw date.
- Prizes are not negotiable or transferrable.
- Winner's names will be published in accordance with relevant lottery legislation.
- Information from entrants for this promotion may be collected and used for the purposes of conducting this promotion.
- Information from entrant's promotion may be collected and used for the purposes promoting and advertising Western Suburbs League Club (Campbelltown) Ltd and its associated Clubs.
- Member's personal information will not be disclosed to any third-party organisations, unless required by law.
- Entrants may access or update their personal information at any time by visiting the websites or reception of Western Suburbs League Club (Campbelltown) Ltd and its associated Clubs.
- Western Suburbs League Club (Campbelltown) Ltd and its associated Clubs accept no responsibility for ineligible entrants and entrants will be deemed void if forged, manipulated or tampered in any way.
- Western Suburbs League Club (Campbelltown) Ltd and its associated Clubs will not be held liable for any loss, damage or injury suffered or sustained as a result of accepting any prize associated with this promotion.
- Western Suburbs League Club (Campbelltown) Ltd and its associated Clubs reserve the right to cancel or suspend the promotion at any time.









Wests Group Macarthur

\$20,000 Autumn Members Badge Draw 2023

TP/00553 | NTP/06048

- Managers reserve the right to refuse membership updates in the event that a system error has occurred.
- Directors and Senior Management of Western Suburbs League Club Group and their immediate families are not permitted to enter this promotion.
- Staff, Contractors and Third-Party Suppliers of Western Suburbs League Club Group are not permitted to enter this promotion.
- Western Suburbs League Club Group reserves the right to refuse entry into the promotion to any person who is deemed to be behaving in a manner that is dishonest, disruptive, abusive, vulgar and / or generally not meeting the standards of behaviour expected on the premises.
- All decisions by Western Suburbs League Club Group Management are final.
- Membership cards must be sighted at every stage throughout this promotion.
- Membership and associated prizes are non-transferrable.







